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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 5 November 2018 10:55 AM
To: William Tan Thoo Seng
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 381U AND SHA 4500Y ON 01/06/2018
Attachments: OI SKETCH PLAN.pdf

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICE’ 
  SAVE AS TO COSTS 
  
Your ref : SHA 4500Y 
Our ref : CC4/AXA18010001/K1ua3 
  
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YP 381U AND SHA 4500Y ON 01/06/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We were informed by our principal M/s AXA Insurance Pte Ltd that they have repudiated claim for this accident due to 
breach of policy terms and conditions. 
 
As per our principal instruction, please re-direct your client’s claim to our insured for redress.  
  
We will proceed to close file at our end. 
 
“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an 
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement 
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.” 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933 
 


